

AUSTIN MACGREGOR

Scarborough, ON M1K 3B3 • 647-574-1773 • austinmacgregor44@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking Construction Specialist with 10 years of construction experience. Adept at public and private construction projects with effective collaboration skills to manage multiple projects at once. Proven leadership skills and commitment to effective time management.

SKILLS

- Roofing Installation
- Interior Finishing
- Exterior Finishing
- Dependable and Hardworking
- Subcontractor Management
- Construction Management
- Heavy Equipment Operations
- Framing Expertise
- Foundation Construction
- Hand and Power Tool Operation
- Relationship Building
- Residential Construction
- Effective Communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

Contractor

Independant - Toronto, ON

12/2023 - Current

- Sourced, quoted and completed painting, carpentry, tile and other jobs utilizing and further developing existing skills
- Built tool kit to include power tools and equipment
- Hired and managed workers
- Scheduled and managed budget
- Delivered high-quality work on time and within budget, earning positive feedback from clients.
- Managed multiple projects simultaneously while maintaining strict adherence to deadlines and budgets
- Implemented changes requested by owners, or inspectors to conform to specifications or updated demands
- Created and managed project plans, timelines and budgets

Lighting Designer

Set Lux Lighting Design - Toronto, ON

04/2020 - Current

- Directed and facilitated procurement and installation of lighting equipment and elements.
- Basic set lighting operations
- Handled minor repairs and routine upkeep on lighting equipment by replacing lamps and filters.

- Built road cases
- Wired cases for electrical

Custom Home Builder

Europa Custom Homes - Toronto, ON

07/2019 - 12/2022

- Optimized budget allocation by negotiating contracts with suppliers, subcontractors, and trade partners, ensuring cost-effective solutions
- Established and enforced safety regulations, procedures and standards for construction and extraction workers
- Sourced suppliers and purchased necessary materials for work
- Supervised training of new construction and extraction workers on safety practices and procedures
- Directed construction and extraction workers to facilitate timely completion of projects
- Applied skills learned in previous position

Lighting Systems Technician

Westbury National Show Systems - Toronto, ON

02/2017 - 04/2019

- Enhanced lighting system performance by conducting thorough inspections and maintenance.
- Experienced with risers, flats and road cases
- Enhanced audience experience by designing and implementing high-quality lighting setups for various productions.

Construction Worker

Long Developments - Toronto, ON

06/2016 - 04/2019

- Enhanced project efficiency by effectively managing and working with team members and resources effectively
- Completed construction projects on time and on budget by adhering to strict deadlines and prioritizing tasks appropriately
- Improved client satisfaction by delivering high-quality workmanship consistently, following up on feedback, and addressing concerns promptly
- Maintained clean and organized job sites, contributing to a safe working environment for all employees
- Exhibited exceptional problem-solving abilities under pressure by employing critical thinking skills to overcome complex challenges on job sites
- Utilized equipment safely and effectively to complete projects
- Worked effectively with contractors and trade persons to meet project specifications and deadlines
- Installed drywall, flooring and other interior finishes to create finished and functional living and workspaces
- Completed tear-down of existing structures to prepare for new construction
- Experienced installer of drywall, flooring, tile, baseboards, casing and other finishes
- Installed paneling, painted interior and exterior components and completed other tasks associated with building

EDUCATION

High School Diploma

East York Collegiate Institute - East York, ON

06/2014

LANGUAGES

English



Native or Bilingual

REFERENCES

Shawn Freeman

shawn.smf@gmail.com | 416-844-6586

Colin Bradshaw

colinmbradshaw@gmail.com | 416-476-5531